From: cistan Lane <

Sent: 30 May 2023 17:01

To: Geri Gohin

Subject: 2022/0096/A - 48 Rosslyn Hill, NW3 1NH
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Geri

As per our discussions please can you include as part of application the additional swing sign as below :

Height above ground Sm

Maximum projection 1.12m

Dimensions 1120 x 1120 x 10mm
Materials Painted metal
Maximum Letter Hight N/A

Text Colour Black

Background N/A

Illumination None

In regard to the menu box this is a straight like for like replacement for the unit approved in application
2013/1673/A.

Thanks in advance

Blackdog

Kristian Lane | 01279 354 842 Ext 2 | 07968 598 308

Restaurant & Bar
0 0 Q =575

disclaimer

Blackdog may monitor and read all e-mails as it is presumed that they are sent or received in connection with the business of Blackdog or for business
use only. Blackdog also monitors e-mails for security reasons to ensure that no unauthorised disclosure Blackdog’s confidential information is passed
via the e-mail system. This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have reccived this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
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sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the e-mail from your computer. The contents of any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses,
which could damage your own computer system. Blackdog has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for
any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your ovwn virus checks before opening the attachment.



